Brandon Board of Liquor Control Commissioners Meeting
February 12, 2018
7:00 p.m.

The Brandon Board of Liquor Control Commissioners will meet Monday, February 12, 2018
immediately following the Board of Sewer Commissioners Meeting which immediately follows
the Select Board Meeting to begin at 7:00 p.m. at the Brandon Town Hall located at 1 Conant
Square expecting to consider the items noted on this agenda. Agendas shall be posted on
the community bulletin board located at the Town Office at 49 Center Street and on the
community bulletin board located between Dave’s Grocery and the Forest Dale Post Office.

The Select Board reserves the right to add additional items, if necessary, at the beginning of
the meeting.

1) Call to Order
a) Agenda Adoption

2) Approval of Minutes:
a) Board of Liquor Control Commissioners Meeting - January 22, 2018

3) Approve Liquor Licenses:
e Common Ground Restaurant & Pub, LLC dba Mae’s Place
Martin’s Foods of South Burlington, LLC dba Hannaford Supermarket #8409
Old Mill Inn, LLC dba The Inn at Neshobe River
Sawyer’s Inn, Inc. dba Lilac Inn
Sherman V., Allen, Inc. dba Mac's Convenience Store #108

4) Approve Outside Consumption Permit:

« Common Ground Restaurant & Pub, LLC dba Mae’s Place
Neshobe River Winery, LLC dba Neshobe River Winery
Old Mill Inn, LLC dba The Inn at Neshobe River
Sawyer’s Inn, Inc. dba Lilac Inn

5} Adjournment




Brandon Board of Liquor Control Commissioners Meeting
January 22,2018

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the
subsequent board meeting.

Board Members In Attendance: Seth Hopkins, Brian Coolidge, Doug Bailey, Tracy Wyman
Others In Attendance: Dave Atherton, Arlen Bloodworth

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 8:15PM by Seth Hopkins - Chair.,

a. Agenda Adoption

Motion by Doug Bailey/Brian Coolidge to approve the agenda as presented. The motion passed
unanimously.

2. Approval of Minutes
a) Board of Liguor Commissioners Meeting — January 8, 2018

Motion by Doug Bailey/Tracy Wyman to approve the January 8, 2018 Board of Liquor Conirol
Commissioners meeting minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Approve Liquor License
. Crystal Phillips dba Hot Shots Beverage Center

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to approve the liquor license for Crystal Phillips dba
Hot Shots Beverage Center. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Approve Special Event Permit

. Neshobe River Winery for a “Night at the Opera” to be held from 6:00PM until 10:00PM on
Saturday, February 18, 2018 at Brandon Music on Country Club Road

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to approve the Special Event permit for Neshobe
River Winery for a “Night at the Opera” to be held from 6:00PM until 10:00PM on Saturday,
February 18, 2018 at Brandon Music on the Country Club Road. The motion passed with one
abstention — Seth Hopkins.

Brandon Board of Liguor Control Commissioners Minutes
January 22, 2018




5. Approve Art Gallery, Book Store, Museum or Library Serving Permit

. Brandon Free Public Library from 6:00PM until 8:00PM on January 30, 2018

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to approve the Art Gallery, Book Store, Museum or
Library Serving permit for Brandon Free Public Library from 6:00PM until 8:00PM on January
30, 2018. The motion passed unanimously.

6. Adjournment

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to adjourn the Board of Liquor Control
Commissioners” meeting at 8:16PM. The motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Bryant
Recording Secretary

Brandon Beard of Liguer Centrol Commissioners Minutes
January 22, 2018




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 8905~-001-1R8T-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURRNT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINCUS BEVERAGES Fage 1

Fee: $230.00 of which !
License Year Beginning May 1, 2018 ending April 30, 2019 5115.00 is paid to town/city

$115.00 is paid to DIC :
Town: 11010 - BRANDON

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS i
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaceé provided.

Applicant: Common Ground Restaurant & Pub, LIC Licensee # 8905- 1
Doing Business As:

Mae's Place Mailing Address:

18 Center Street PO ROX 365

Brandon VT 05733 Brandon VT 05733

Telephone: (B02) 779-4278

PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: CX)W\W\Q“%VQMU(QQ\'&W(CM'\'Oﬂ(‘l()mb@%\fnw\'(‘JYV\

Description of Premises: Lessor:
lst class restaurant located on the main floor with storage in the Willway Real Estate, TIC
basement of a wooden building, located on the west side of Route 7. 18 Center Street
Designated as #18 Center Street in the Town of Brandon, Vermont. Brandon VT 05733

Last Enforcement Seminar: 02/05/2017

Filed Articles of Organization: Yes Date FPiled: 08/31/2015 Federal ID Number: 47-5005262
Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yas

ATTACH AN ADDITICONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Limited Liahility
Compaiy Name Bddress Town/City State Zip Code
Member 1. Doaner, Erynn PO BOX 365 Brandon VI 05733

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court of law
{including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? _  Yes No

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name,” court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elective or appeintive state, county, city, village or town office in Vermont
{See VSR, T.7, €h.9, Sec. 223)? _ Yes No

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.: 106
Vt. Dept. of Health Loduing No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. Mo.: 440-475005262F-01 )

Disclosure of Non—profit Organization? S —Yes _%No
Important: You MUST re-submit a neWw Non-profit Disclosure form yearly with your renewal
application or your permit will ba invalidated.

ATL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liguor Control Board may obtain criminal history record information From
State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
carpliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113}

I/We herehy certify that I/We are not under an cbligaticn to pay child support or that L/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a& plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSR, Section 1378 (b}, I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full campliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATILON 8205-001-1R3T-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TC SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this k §\g day of _Mr @l%/

Signature of authorized agent Signature of indiwvidual or partners

-~ of corporation, .ol or association
Q i \iﬁ s . Ot_,avx_p.:\zﬂ
ST AT
)/,/ (g

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes Mo

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont
Statutes Annctated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the commissioners will endorse their recommendation on
the back of the application and transmit it to the Liguor Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any license

may be granted. For the informaticn of the Liquor Control Contrel Board, all applications shall carry the signature of each

individual commissicner reglstering either approval or disapproval. Lease or title must be recorded in town or city before
issvance of license.

APPROVED DISAFPROVED

Bpproved by Board of Control Cormissioners of the Clty or Town of

Total Membership P members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL, MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY 7O:
DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application 1s disapproved, lecal control commissioners shall notify the applicant by ietter,

Mo formal action taken by any agency or authority of any towm board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 955--018-8ECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERACES Page 1

Fee: 5140.00 of which
License Year Reginning May 1, 2018 ending Bpril 30, 2019 870.00 is paid to town/city

$70.00 is paid to DLC
Town: 11010 - BRANDON

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT CN ANY LICENSE APPLICATICN SHALL BE GRCUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION CR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER MOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Martin's Foods of Scuth Burlington, LIC, Licensee # 055~ 18
Doing Business As:

Hannaford Supermmarket #8409 Mailing Address:

71 Supermarket Drive PO Box 1000

Brandon VT 05733 attn Jane Goulet

Telephone: {802} 247-4113 Portland ME 04104

PLEASE INCLUDE EMATL ADDRESS: )A#¢ -, (?*’0544-5,;/@7 T LA )OS/ eSS il o5 oo .

Description of Premises: Lessor:
Store in a one story brick and cinder block building approximately GU Markets of Brandon LIC
300 feet west of the Brandon Town Park on the northside of Union Brandon VT

Street in the town of Brandon, VT

Last Enforcement Seminar: 02/23/2017

Filed Articles of Organization: Yes Date Filed: 01/01/2014 Federal ID Mumber: 03-0222879
Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE CCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR,

Limited Tiability S ATTA g of.

Conpany Narae 2ddress Town/CLty State Zip Code
Member 1. Schools, Robert 17 Prosperity Lane Windham : ME 04062
Member 2. Smith, Elting H. 76 Field Road Cumberland ME 04021
Member 3. Vvail, Michael 131 Morning Street Portland ME (4101

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to amy criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court of law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? __ Yes MO

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's nane, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elective or appointive state, county, city, village or town office in Vermornt
(See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? _ Yes ~Fo
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office ard Jjurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX Mo

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor Contrcl Board may obtain criminal history record information from
State and Federal record repositories,

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Comuissicner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Secticn 3113) )

1/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect te or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due te the Department cf Hmployment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page

!
1
1
!
i

1
]
i
i




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 955-018-8ECN~001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TG SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this 5!) 7 h day of Y&} A ULATLS 1+ 20 f o
Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners

of corporation, company, club or association

JPURTIn S Toode 075 suih fBhmda nods Upr ookt

Titie)

[ ¥ .t . - -
B ELq i b K Som /7, See ne TNy wm ity .
Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party?  Yes ﬁymﬁé

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont
Statutes Ammotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the commissioners will endorse their recommendation on
the back of the application and transmit it te the Ligquor Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any license

may be granted, For the information of the Liquor Control Control Board, all applications shall carry the signature of each
individual commissioner registering either approval or disapproval. Lease or title must be recorded in town or city before
issuance of license.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ' memoers present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CIYY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If gpplication is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,8ec.312




MARTIN’S FOODS OF SOUTH BURLINGTON, LL.C

_K,Q{FICERS AND MANAGERS

AME/TITLE/SSH

Michael T. Vail
President & Manager

Robert J. Schools

Vice President & Manager

John D. MecGrath
Vice President

Gregory M. Amoroso
Treasurer

Elting H. Smith
Secretary & Manager

Patti M. Fletcher
Agsistant Treasuser

12/01/17

HOME ADDRESS

3 Nicola's Way

Cumberland Foreside, ME 04110

17 Prosperity Lane
Windham, ME 04062

8 Silver Brook Ciyele
Scarborough, ME 04074

708 Mt. Vernon Avenue
Charlotte, NC 28203

76 Field Road
Cumberland, ME 04021

6171 Gold Hill Road
Conecord, NC 28025

(VT)

BUSINESS ADDRESS
145 Pleasant Hill Road
Scarborough, ME 04074

145 Pleasant Hill Road
Scarborough, ME 04074

145 Pleasant Hill Road
Scarborough, ME 04074

2110 Executive Drive
Salisbury, NC 28147

145 Pleasant Hill Road
Scarborough, ME 04074

2110 Executive Drive
Salisbury, NC 28147

FED ID # (3-0222879 07-03-17
DATE OF BIRTH PLACE OF BIRTH

01-19-63 Portland, ME
06-24-57 Farmington, ME
04-14-77 Albany, NY
01-22-65 Portland, ME
02-19-54 New York, NY
01-19-68 Concord, NC




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 9127-001-1RST-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT BND VINCUS BEVERAGES Page 1

Fea: 3230.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2018 ending April 30, 2019 3115.00 is paid to town/city

3115.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 11010 - BRANDON

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAT, FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVCCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Bpplicant: 0ld Mill Irm, LIC Licensee # 9127- 1
Doing Business As:
Inn at Meshobe River, The Mailing Address:
79 Btone Mill Dam Reoad 79 Stone Mill Dam Reac
Brandon VI 05733 Brandon VT 05733

Telephone: (802} 247-8002 . )
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIIL ADDRESS: ﬂ&f&u/dmﬁ%@ i{/f’éacﬁxém_

Description of Premises: Lessor:
lst class license on the main floor common rooms, to exclude guest Robert & Bhonda Foley
rocms of a wood constructed Tnn. Located on the east side of Steone 79 Stone Mill Dam Road
Mill Dam Road, designated as #79. Situated just north of Route 73, Brandon VT (5733

in the Town of Brandon, Vermont.
Tast Enforcement Seminar: 04/06/2017

Filed Articles of Organization: Yes Date Filed: 05/05/2007 Federal ID Mumber: 20-8638584
Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TC THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND URPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Timited Tiability

Compary Name Rddress Town/City State Zip Code
Member 1. Foley, Robert 79 Stone Mill Dam Road Brandon VT 05733
Merber 2. Foley, Bhonda 79 Stone Mill Dam Road Brandon VT 05733

Has any peirson been convicted or pleaded gullty to any criminal or motor wehicle offense in any court of law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes No

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elective or appointive state, county, city, village or town office in Verment
(See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)7 Yes e}

If yes, please attach the following informa T Tndividual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.: 6640
Vt. Dept. of Health Icdging No.: 2605
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Roams Cert./Acct. No.: 440-208638584F-01

Disclosure of Mon-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Licuor Control Board may obtain criminal history record information from
State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
coampliance with a plan approved by the Coamnissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/Wle hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child suppert or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 ¥SA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that T/We are in good

standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/Me have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2018 LIQUCR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 912%-001~1R8T~-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE T0 SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Fage 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.
Dated this _ / ? day of O /%'Uu-m&} . Ao IE

Signature of au
tokporation, coup

e

rized agent Signature of individual or partners
club or asscclation

A=

&

£ o g

{Titls)

Are you making this applicstion for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes y

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont
Statutes Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the commissioners will endorse their recommendation on
the back of the application and transmit it to the Liguor Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any license

may be granted. For the information of the Liquor Control Contrel Board, all applications shall carry the signature of each

individual commissioner registering either approval or disapproval. Tease or title must be recorded in town or city before
issuance of license.

BPPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership . menbers present Attest, ; Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPRCVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DEPARTMENT OF LIQUCOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELYIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local contrcl commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

Ne formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or

second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting., VSA T-1,Sec,312

i
|
|




2018 LIQUOR LICEN3E RENEWAL APPLICATION 4611~00L-1HTL~001
PIRST CLASS HOTHL LICENSE TO SELL MRLT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1

Fee: $230.00 of which
License Year Begimning May 1, 2018 ending April 30, 2012 5115.00 is paid to town/city

83115.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 11010 - RBRANDON

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL RBE CROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION CR REVOCATICN OF THE LICENSE, AFTER MOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Bpplicant: Sawyer's Inn, Incorporated Licensee # 4611- 1
Doing Business As:

Lilac Inn Mailing Address:

53 Park Street 53 Park Street

Brandon VT 05733 Brandon VT 05733

Telephone: (802} 247-5463 /
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: P As L8 £ \P"ﬁ/\ﬁ.,o _ Ll s g o bt Covia

Description of Premises: Lessor:
Hotel in a two story wood frame building located at 53 Park Strest Shelly & Douglass Sawyer
in the town of Brandon, Verwont. Brandon Vt

Last Enforcement Seminar: (5/01/2017

Fed. ID Number: 03-0370165 Incorporation Date: 04/10/2001 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yeas

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAT, SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1., Bawyer, Shelly B. 53 Park Street Brandon VT 05733
Director 2. Bawyer, Douglass 53 Park Street Brandon VT 05733
Stockholder 3. Bawyer, Shelly B, 53 Park Street Brandon YT 05733
Stockholder 4. Sawyer, Douglass 53 Park Street Brandon VI 05733

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any cri;&pﬁ or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yas Ko

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockhclder of the corporation held any electw appeintive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec, 223)7? _ _Yes ¥ No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No,: 2947
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging Ne.: 4203
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No,.: 35185F-01

Disclosure of Non-profit (rganization?:  Yes X{ No

ATL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGH

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor Contrel Board may cbtain criminal history record information from
State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
campliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113}

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an cbligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order, (V8A, Title 15, Section 795) .

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378 (b}, I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that T/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/Me have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




i
!
f
i
:

2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 4611-001~1RYL-001
FIRST CLASS HOTEL LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINGUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this Zeiplvay of "N\ wiw . Z.o ')b"’

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, <lub or association

N 0

v e

4 EC R

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes "X o

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont
Statutes Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the commissioners will endorse their recomendation cn
the back of the application and transmit it to the Liguor Control Board For suitzble action thereon, before any license

may be granted, For the information of the Liguor Control Control Board, all applicaticns shall carry the signature of each
individual comuissioner registering either approval or disappreval. Lease or title must be recorded in town or city before
issuance of license.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Camnissioners of the City or Town of

Total Metdership . members present. Attest, . Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DEPARTMENT OF LIQUCR CONTRCL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, lccal control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter,

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 351~001~-8ECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS REVFRAGES Page 1

Fee: $140.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2018 ending April 30, 2019 570.00 is paid to town/city

$70.00 is paid to DLC
Town: 11010 - BRANDON

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL. FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSICN OR REVCCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARTNG

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, irdicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Sherman V. Allen, Inc. Ticensee # 351~ 1
Doing Business As:

Mac's Convenience Store #108 Mailing Address:

3279 McConnell Road P.0. Box 60%

Brandon VT 05733 Rutland VI 05702-0609

Telephone: {802} 775-7421 .
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL APDRESS: 43 Vahe & <ual en . oem
N

Description of Premises: Lessor:
Gas station and convenience grocary in a one-story building of wood Sherman V. Allen, Jr.
frame construction, approximately 38 x 48 in size located at the Rutland VT 05733

Junction of Reute 7 apd McComnell Poad in the Town of Brandon, Vermont

Last Enforcement Seminar: 10/27/2017

Fed. ID Mumber: 03-0286088 Incorporation Date: 11/01/1982 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET 7O THIS APPLICATION MOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE COCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR,

Corporation Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
President 1. Allen, Jennifer Brookwood Mendon VT 05701
Secretary 2. BRllen, Jr., Sherman V. 171 Seuth River Road Stuart ’ T, 34986
Director 3. Allen, Jr., Sherman V. 171 South River Road Stuart L. 349%¢
Director 4. Bdllen, Jennifer Brockwood Menden VT (05701
Stockholder 5. Allen, Jr., Sherman V. 171 South River Road Stuart FL. 34986

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any cripinal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law {including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? _ Yes ¥o
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any electiye or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, 7.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)7 __Yes A No
If yes; please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-prefit Qrganization?: Yes ¥X No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor Control Board may obtain criminal history record information from
State and Fedexal record repositories. -

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with & plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an ckbligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (V3A, Title 15, Section 785)

‘In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b}, I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect te or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Fmployment end Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 351-001~8ECH~001
SECOND CTASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.
w - .
Dated this \%J‘ day of SN QQX&

Signaturg/of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporationg conpgely, club or associaticn

S {)\n{;.\ AL Syahns
C (\:’\‘\i_" r}\ \er
(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes }S'_No

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont
Statutes Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the commissioners will endorse their reccmmendation on
the back of the application and transmit it to the Licuor Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any license
may he granted. For the information of the Liquer Control Control Board, all applications shall carry the signature of each

individual commissioner registering either approval or disapproval. lLease or title must be recorded in town or city before
issuance of license.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Contrel Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ! members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 056C2

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No. formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VA T-1,8ec.312




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 8%05~001L-0UTC~G0L

OUTSIDE CONSUMPTION PERMIT Page 1
Fee: $20.00
License Year Beginning May 1, 2018 ending April 30, 2019 Paid to DIC

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented con this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Common Ground Restaurant & Pub, LIC Licensee # 8905- 1
Doing Business As:

Mae's Place Mailing Address:

18 Center Street PO BOX 365

Brandon VT 05733 Brandon VT (05733

Telephone: (802) 779-4278

PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: COVWINON %YOL\J(\C,\ CeSYCUTNY QﬁCXQw\:; @SW\CM .oy

Description of the delineated area is as follows:
Deck keing 15 1 15 in size connected to restaurant, separated by
concrete stairs going into restaurant. Permanent Use Z2pm - 10pm.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
conpliance with a plan approved by the Comnissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSAR, Title 32, Seacticn 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all c¢hild support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 7925) '

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Bwployment and Training.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this _‘ i ) day of “F/b mc@%’!,(% ]\q

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or asscciation

(Title)
Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes ?g No

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO AND MAIL TO: VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermeont
Statutes Amnotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the commissioners will endorse their recommendation on
the back of the application and transmit it to the Liguor Contrel Board for suitable action thereon, before any license
may be granted. For the information of the Licuor Centrol Control Beard, all applications shall carry the signature of each

indivicdual conmissioner registering either agproval or disspproval. Lease or title must be recorded in town or city before
issuance of license,

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Menbership ; merbera present Attest, . Tovm Clerk




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 6686-001L-0UTC-001
QUISIDE CONSUMPTION PERMIT Page 1

Fee: $20.00
Paid to DIC

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT OW ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

License Year Begimning May 1, 2018 ending April 30, 2019

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Neshobe River Winery LIC Licensee # 6686- 1
Doing Business As:
Neshobe River Winery (MAMNU) Mailing Address:
79 Stone Mill Dam Road 79 Stone Mill Dam Road
Brandon VT 05733 Brandon VT 05733

Telephone: (802) 247-8002 U ’{u R
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: Néf Lg ﬂ!u-gﬂ (4 ) ke, @)QMAJL--GJW\
1) i

Description of the delineated area is as follows:
Qutside grounds between horse barn and vineyard and fence on
golf course side of property, and on deck ocutside of wine tasting
room. 10:00 am to 10:00pm. 122' X 52' area to include chicken coop
and patio area cutside inn in back of red barn,

Ifie hercby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect £o or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VS&, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that T/We are not under an cbligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this applicaticn is true and corplete.

Dated this / ? day of {j}?1JL{AwL? c Aaly

Signature of authcﬁd agent: Signature of individual or partners

of ?io? compan% or assoclation

G Al

{Title

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party?  Yes ] %No/

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO AND MAIL TO: VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent teo the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont
Statutes Ammotated, as amended, have been fully met by the epplicant, the commissioners will endorse their recommendation on
the back of the application and transmit it to the Tiquor Gontrol Beard for suitable action thereon, before any license
may ke granted. For the information of the Licuor Control Control Beard, all applications shall carey the signature of each

individual commissioner registering either approval or disapproval. Lease or title mist be recorded in town or city before
igsuance of license.

APFRCVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Beard of Contrel Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership f members present Attest, , Town Clerk




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 5127-001-0UTC~001

QUTSIDE CONSUMPTICN PERMIT Page 1
Fee: $20.00
License Year Begimning May 1, 2018 ending Rpril 30, 2019 Paid to DIC

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHATIL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION QF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Bpplicant: Old Mill Inn, Lig Licensee # 9127~ 1
Doing Business As:
Inn at Neshobe River; The Mailing Address:
79 Stone Mill Dam Road 79 Stone Mill Dam Road
Brandon VT 05733 Brandon VT (05733

Telephone: (802) 247-8002
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: Odcjm/}/{fﬂgf@%-g/&’%xdlk

Description of the delineated area is as follows:
Qutside grounds on grass area west of brewery building and between
horse barn and vineyard. Inside of the golf cart path and on outside
patio area outside Tmn in back of red barn & chicken coop.
Permanent Use - 10am to 9pm.

I/We hereby certify, undex the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compllance with a plan to pay any and all contrilutions or payments in lieu of
contributicns due to the Department of Fmplovment and Training.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this __ / E day of =7 A l"(/P”] . Joif

Signature of author ],n‘Ed agent Signature of individual or partners
?,?xatmn, company, or aSSOClathn
L Lt ﬂ ;/—‘ gW%
Copr = Pdny
{Title)]

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes _@
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TC AND MAIL TC: VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL

13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE

MONTPELIER, VT 05602
Upon benlg satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of thls license as provided in Title 7 of the Vexmont
Statutes Anmotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the commissioners will endorse their recommendation cn
the back of the application and transmit it to the Liguor Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any license
may be granted. For the information of the Ligquor Control Control Board, all applications shall carry the signature of each
individual commissioner registering either approval or disapproval. Lease or title must be recorded in town or city before
issuance of license.

APPROVED DISREPRCVED

Bpproved by Board of Control Commissionexrs of the City or Town of

Total Membership , members present Attest, , Town Clerk




2018 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 4611-00L-0UTC-00L
OUTSIDE CONSUMPTION PERMIT page 1

Fee: y
License Year Begimning May 1, 2018 ending April 30, 201% Paid t

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided,

1
o
Applicant: Sawyer's Inn, Incorporated Licensee # 4611- 1 \(? Lf‘ﬁ‘/wt;’ ,
Doing Business As: 4;"
Lilac Inn Mailing Address: LA'
53 Park Street 53 Park Street .
Brandon VI 05733 Brandon VT 05733 gf Z()
Telephone: (802) 247-5463 .

PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: _ } Ay as Vet &l N (0 (1 TR IRE

A

Yol
Description of the delineated area is as follows: 5

Cutside area being courtyard, gardens, front porch and surrounding
grounds. 8:00 a.m, to 1:00 a.m. May 21 to March 31.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Comissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Verment as of the date
of this application., (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation To pay child support or that T/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan 'to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 V33, Secticn 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan o pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and camplete,

Dated this 7.4 Xv~day of X v~ 7,-{? }i‘f

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or association

B N T W wnN
AN

A
-

<, -.ff\ c;)né»muw
- “fritle)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes ;lﬁo

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO AND MAIL TO: VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont
Statutes Amoctated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the commissioners will endorse their recommendation on
the back of the application and transmit it to the Liquor Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any licensa
may be granted. For the information of the Liquor Control Control Board, all applications shall carry the signature of each

individual commissioner registering either approval or disapproval. Lease or title must be recorded in town or city before
issuance of license.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Contrel Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ' menbers present Attast, ; Town Clerk




